The Codorus Township Board of Supervisors met on February 6th 2025 at 7:30 PM board members present were Lamar Glatfelter and Bob Gladfelter. Others present were Andy Herrold, Brandon Maxwell, Megan Harris, Daniel Kaufman, Bettylou Smith, Janet Dickey, Sheila Brodbeck, Christian Esh, Omar Esh, Israel Stoltzfus, Brenda Miller, Neil Brennaman, Keith Shaffer, Tara Welsh, Steve and Carolyn Bupp, Brian Kaltreider, Tim Schultz, and Jason Gross.

The meeting was opened with the pledge to the flag.

The minutes of the January Board of Supervisors reorganizational meeting and regular Board of Supervisors meeting were approved as presented.

Rich McConnell and Jeralyn Braun joined us via zoom to give an overview of Savvy Citizen and demonstrates the system's capabilities. Savvy Citizen is an app based notification system that sends push notifications, text messages, and emails. This system is designed for municipalities to communicate with residents. If we chose to subscribe to this, we would no longer be posting on Facebook. Lamar Glatfelter suggested that we table the discussion until the next meeting.

Bettylou Smith appeared before the Board of Supervisors representing Shaffers Church to request assistance in rerouting the water from Shaffers Church Road that runs through the picnic grove. Brandon Maxwell visited the area and feels that the road crew can do some work that will help with the flow of water. They will do this work sometime this Spring/Summer.

Dan Kauffman appeared before the Board of Supervisors representing the Jefferson Codorus Joint Sewer Authority to request that Sewer Authority board members receive a stipend for their board service. Lamar Glatfleter made a motion to allow solicitor, Andy Herrold to investigate this in conjunction with the sewer authority solicitor, Mieke Driscoll. Bob Glatfelter seconded the motion. Motion Carried.

Christian Esh appeared before the Board of Supervisors regarding questions that he had about the need for a Land Development Plan for the buildings that is being built on his farm. The Board of Supervisors conveyed to him, that they can not give him permission to do anything without him following the submission process for the land development plan. The Land Development Plan is slated to be on the February Planning Commission Agenda. The comments have been received from York County Planning Commission. C.S. Davidson has reviewed the plan.

Carolyn Bupp appeared before the Board of Supervisors with questions about the job responsibilities and time commitments that would be expected of someone that would be running for a Board of Supervisors position. Andy Herrold referenced the Second Class Township Code for the duties of the Board of Supervisors. Outside of the written duties the supervisors serve on as needed basis.

Brandon Maxwell reported that we have exceeded our maximum allotment of Road Salt with the COSTARS contract. Megan Harris was able to contact other road salt suppliers and found a supplier that is able to supply us with additional salt and matched the COSTARS price. Brandon suggested that in the future that we may need to look into adding additional Salt Storage Capacity.

Andy Herrold presented the Board of Supervisors with a Draft Ordinance to raise the supervisor's pay threshold, based on Act 94 of 2024 and a Draft Resolution to raise the auditors hourly pay rate. Bob Gladfelter made a motion to authorize Andy Herrold to Advertise the Ordinance to Increase the Supervisors pay. Lamar Glatfelter Seconded the Motion.

**Under Public Comment** 

Carolyn Bupp asked if an audit was done. The copy of the budget that she received did not have any amount under auditors pay. Megan Harris stated that the Auditors did not submit their time to be paid until after that document was prepared.

Lamar Glatfelter made a motion to pay the bills, Seconded by Bob Gladfelter, Motion Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 8:32pm